

Faculty Senate Courses & Curricula Committee Meeting

11:00am, 29 January 2024

193 Music and Dramatic Arts

Approved Minutes of the meeting

Attendance: Jeff Perry (Chair), Leonard Ray (Associate Chair), Matthew Hiatt (Secretary), Catherine Lemieux, Robin LeMaire, Andrea Abad, Rendy Kartika, Paul Mooney (Guest), Michael Kaller, Ludovico Geymonat (Ex-officio), Michael Henderson, Tricia Cobb, Marwan Ghandour, Haley Blakeman, Isabelina Nahmens

Absent: Terry Geraldsen (Ex-Officio), Jackie Bach (ex-Officio), Colin Raby (Ex-Officio), Brooke Debansky, Lauren Coats, Suresh Moorthy

A regular meeting of the Faculty Senate Courses & Curricula (FSCC) Committee convened at 11:03am 193 Music and Dramatic Arts at the LSU Campus, with the Chair being present. Secretary Matthew Hiatt took the minutes. There were no public comments, and the minutes of the last meeting were adopted unanimously.

Motion to change the agenda to bring Landscape Architecture and Architecture Courses to the top of the agenda. The motion passed with unanimous consent.

VI. New Business

LA 2301 - Kartika moved to approve and the motion passed unanimously.

LA 2401 - Kartika moved to approve and the motion passed unanimously.

LA 3301 - Kartika moved to approve and the motion passed unanimously.

LA 3302 – Kartika moved to request a revise and resubmit and the motion passed unanimously. The revision should include the revised syllabus to reflect the change in modality.

LA 3401 - Kartika moved to approve and the motion passed unanimously.

LA 4001 – Henderson moved to approve and the motion passed unanimously.

LA 4301 - Kaller moved to request a revise and resubmit. The revision should include the revised syllabus to reflect the change in modality.

LA 5001 – Henderson moved to approve and the motion passed unanimously.

Landscape Architecture Curriculum Change – Form B is not needed in this case. Henderson moved to approve and the motion passed unanimously.

ARCH 2041 – Ray moved to approve and the motion passed unanimously.

ARCH 2042 – Ray moved to conditionally approved and the motion passed unanimously. Conditional on: removing the rounding statement because it is in conflict with the grading scale.

ARCH 3043 – Hiatt moved to approve and the motion passed unanimously.

ARCH 3044 - Ray moved to conditionally approved and the motion passed unanimously. Conditional on: removing the rounding statement because it is in conflict with the grading scale.

ARCH 3051 – Ray moved to conditionally approved and the motion passed unanimously. Conditional on: Combination credit in Form A needs to be filled out (Lecture/Lab).

ARCH 3052 - Perry moved to conditionally approved and the motion passed unanimously. Conditional on: Combination credit in Form A needs to be filled out (Lecture/Lab).

Architecture Curriculum BARCH – Lemieux moved to conditionally approve and the motion carried unanimously. Contingent on the correction of ARCH 2042, 3044, 3051, 3052.

BIOL 4606 – Kaller moved to request revisions and a resubmission, and the motion passed with 1 nay. The revision should include how this course is different from EX2201 and OCS 7313 in the justification, as well as other relevant OCS courses. Miscounting the number of the required courses in the concentration should be included.

BIOL 4603, BIOL 4604, BIOL 4607 - Kaller moved to request a revision and resubmission for a more standard syllabus formatting for all courses. The motion passed with 1 nay.

CHEM 1005 – Hiatt moved to conditionally approve and the motion passed with 1 abstention. Conditional on: PS 22 statement needs to be slightly revised and perhaps there should be a breakdown of the 4 exams and remove "midterm" from the name of all 4 exams.

CHEM 2900, CHEM 3800, CHEM 3900, CHEM 7740 – Hiatt moved to conditionally approve and the motion passed with 1 abstention. Conditional on: PS 22 statement.

CHEM Minor – Hiatt moved to approve, and the motion passed with 1 abstention.

ARCH 7073 – Ray moved to approve, and the motion passed unanimously.

The meeting adjourned at 12:25pm.

Matthew Hiatt, Secretary

The following agenda items were not discussed and have been moved to the next meeting.

Screen Arts - Curriculum -

Screen Arts – Production

Screen Arts – Screenwriting Screen Arts – History Theory Crit Screen Arts - 3+3 Option Screen Arts – Minor Agricultural Business – Agribusiness Analytics Agricultural Business – Finance Agricultural Business – Food Indust Mgmt Agricultural Business – INTL Business Agricultural Business – Without Concentration Agricultural Business – Rural Development AAAS 4001 AAAS 4100 AAAS 4162 ENGL 1111 ENGL 7930 WGSS Minor CMST 1061 CMST 2012 CMST 2040 CMST 2061 CMST 2063

- CMST 2064
- CMST 3041
- CMST 3060
- CMST 3107
- CMST 3114
- CMST 3115
- CMST 3118
- CMST 3169

CMST 3210

- CMST 3300
- CMST 4101
- CMST 4118
- CMST 4119
- CMST 4130
- CMST 4143
- CMST 4144
- CMST 4160
- CMST 4162
- CMST 4165
- CMST 4312
- SOCL 4402
- BADM 7504
- BADM 7601
- BADM 7602
- BADM 7603
- BADM 7700

Real Estate Design, Construction, and Development Minor

HORT 2090

AGEE TFE Concentration